
20190529 

AGENDA PACKET 

05/29/19 REGULAR MEETING 



  PAGE 1 OF 2

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Moment of Silence

4. Public Comment

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019

6. General Business

a. Presentation from Deep Blue LLC regarding a Shark Deterrent Proposal

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 

7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

8. Commissioners’ Actions

a. Authorizing the approval of a reimbursement request from Jack Yunits,
County Administrator, for the period of April 23, 2019 through May 21,
2019

05/24/19 @ 9:45 A.M. 

May 29, 2019 

10:00 A.M. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 
County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630                   p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 

 
 
 
                  MAY 29, 2019                                                                                                                                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                  10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 2 OF 2 
                       
       

 

 

  
    

 
      
 
 

 
b. Authorizing the re-appointment of Zenas Crocker to the Cape Cod Water 

Protection Collaborative Governing Board, as the Board of Regional 
Commissioners' representative, for a two-year term to expire June 30, 
2020 
 

c. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 



20190529 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

                 Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019 

  



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 7  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the 
Commissioners’ Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-second day of May, 
A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Stacy Gallagher  Director, Children’s Cove 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 
4. Public Comment    

 
No members of the public offered comment.  

 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 7 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
 
6. General Business  
 

a. Proposed Ordinance 19-__, repealing Ordinance 98-24 and substituting 
language in the Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13, 
Children’s Cove 
 
Motion by Commissioner Flynn to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 19-
__ (to be numbered), repealing Ordinance 98-24 and substituting language in the 
Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13, Children’s Cove at the next 
meeting of the County Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to Section 2 – 8(e) of the Barnstable 
County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Beaty, approved 3-0-0 
 
The Board engaged in a lengthy discussion with Robert Troy, County Counsel, and Stacy 
Gallagher, Director of Children’s Cove, and Mr. Yunits regarding the need for this 
ordinance. Mr. Troy detailed the legal foundation for the ordinance, the need for privacy 
for the new advisory board to be created and using the ordinance to ensure compliance with 
changes to the Open Public Meeting Law. The Board expressed its concerns with 
dissolving a body appointed by elected officials and replacing it with one appointed by 
staff. The Board also engaged in a discussion regarding the nature of the Cove’s work. 
 

b. Authorizing the approval of an engagement letter from Powers & Sullivan, 
LLC regarding a Finance Department Transition Audit, and a Septic Loan 
Transition Audit 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Powers & Sullivan, 
LLC for a Finance Department Transition Audit, and a Septic Loan Transition 
Audit, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits noted that this audit was required as best practice due to staff 
changeovers resulting from the County’s Early Retirement Program. He explained 
that though there was no engagement letter from the firm, they were already 
retained for other matters. 

 
c. Authorizing the appointment of KP Law, P.C. as special legal counsel to the 

Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on real estate matters 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to appoint KP Law, P.C. as special legal counsel 
to the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on real estate matters, 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 7 
 

regarding the sale of the grounds, now or formerly known as the County Hospital 
and all County owned contiguous parcels excepting a 5.44 Acre parcel on the East 
side of Old County Road , numbered 875, and now the home quarters for 
AmeriCorps located within the Town of Bourne, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
The Board noted the need for this appointment due to Mr. Troy’s representation of 
both the Town of Bourne and the County. Commissioner Beaty detailed the history 
of the item. He noted that the Board had given Mr. Yunits authorization to hire an 
attorney previously but that a new attorney is needed due to a lack of 
communication with the previous attorney. 

 
d. Ordinance 19-07, adding to the County’s operating budget for Fiscal Year 

2019, by making a supplemental appropriation in the amount $500,000.00 to 
the County Fire Rescue Training Academy Clean-up Fund 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-07, adding to the County’s 
operating budget for Fiscal Year 2019, by making a supplemental appropriation in the 
amount $500,000.00 to the County Fire Rescue Training Academy Clean-up Fund, 
pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
e. Ordinance 19-08, appropriating funds in the amount of $850,000.00 to fund 

the County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-08, appropriating funds in the 
amount of $850,000.00 to fund the County’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
Trust Fund, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
f. Ordinance 19-09, authorizing the borrowing of $1,300,000.00 to purchase a 

new County Dredge 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-09, authorizing the borrowing 
of $1,300,000.00 to purchase a new County Dredge, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the 
Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
Mr. Tebo addressed the Board regarding the current state of the County dredges, 
explaining the need for new dredges. 

 
g. Ordinance 19-10, establishing the Barnstable County Human Rights Advisory 

Commission 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 19-10, establishing the Barnstable 
County Human Rights Advisory Commission, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable 
County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 7 
 

Mr. David Schropfer, member of the Barnstable County Human Rights 
Commission, addressed the Board on the continued need for the body. 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at this meeting. 

 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the promotion of Jason Bevis to the position of Interim Dredge 
Superintendent as recommended by the County Administrator 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the promotion of Jason Bevis to the position 
of Interim Dredge Superintendent as recommended by the County Administrator, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Mr. Tebo addressed the need for the promotion, as well as an upcoming review of dredge 
services by a newly retained consulting firm. 
 

b. Authorizing appointments to the Barnstable County Economic Development 
Council of Lauren Barker, Ronald Beaty, Tami Jacobsen, Diane Pratt, and 
Sheryl Walsh for terms through December 31, 2019; Rob Brennan, Duane 
Fotheringham, Peter Karlson, Harold Mitchell, and Julie Wake for terms 
through December 31, 2020; and Terri Ahern, David Augustino, Alisa Gallazi, 
and Susan Moran for terms through December 31, 2021 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to appoint Lauren Barker, Ronald Beaty, Tami Jacobsen, 
Diane Pratt, and Sheryl Walsh to the Barnstable County Economic Development Council 
for terms through December 31, 2019; Rob Brennan, Duane Fotheringham, Peter Karlson, 
Harold Mitchell, and Julie Wake for terms through December 31, 2020; and Terri Ahern, 
David Augustino, Alisa Gallazi, and Susan Moran for terms through December 31, 2021, 
as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the execution of an agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts 

Department of Environmental Protection, in the amount of $250,000.00, for a 
period from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, for costs associated with a 
water quality monitoring program being conducted for the waters of 
Nantucket Sound, Vineyard Sound, the eastern side of Buzzards Bay and Cape 
Cod Bay 

 
d. Authorizing the execution of an agreement for a grant from the United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), in the amount of 
$67,356.00, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, for the 
Continuum of Care Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 

 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 7 
 

e. Authorizing the creation of a new fund for a grant HUD, in the amount of 
$67,356.00, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, for HMIS 

 
f. Authorizing the execution of a cooperative agreement with the Town of 

Harwich to do and perform all dredge related work at Allen Harbor up to a 
maximum contract amount of $67,500.00 

 
g. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Leo Vigeant Co., Inc, for 

Drainage and Guardrail Items, for a period from April 1, 2019 through March 
31, 2020, with an option to renew for one (1) additional year 
 

h. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Items 8b through 8h on the agenda for the 
Board of Regional Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

Chairman Bergstrom spoke regarding County surplus equipment at the Dennis Department 
of Public Works site. 

 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Tebo addressed the surplus equipment reported on by Chairman Bergstrom. 
 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:17 A.M. on this twenty-second day of May A.D. 2019, Commissioner 
Beaty made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
List of Documents: 
 

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 15, 2019 
• Proposed Ordinance 19-__, repealing Ordinance 98-24 and substituting language in the 

Administrative Code of Barnstable County Section 2-13, Children’s Cove 
• Memorandum dated May 21, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Owen Fletcher, 

Executive Assistant, regarding the Appointment of Special Legal Counsel 
• Correspondence dated May 17, 2019 to Jack Yunits, County Administrator, regarding 

Retention of Services from John W. Giorgio of KP Law 
• Ordinance 19-07, adding to the County’s operating budget for Fiscal Year 2019, by making 

a supplemental appropriation in the amount $500,000.00 to the County Fire Rescue 
Training Academy Clean-up Fund 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 7 
 

• Ordinance 19-08, appropriating funds in the amount of $850,000.00 to fund the County’s 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund 

• Ordinance 19-09, authorizing the borrowing of $1,300,000.00 to purchase a new County 
Dredge 

• Ordinance 19-10, establishing the Barnstable County Human Rights Advisory Commission 
• Memorandum dated May 21, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Justyna Marczak, 

Human Resources Director, regarding the Promotion of Jason Bevis to Interim Dredge 
Superintendent 

• List of Appointees to the Barnstable County Economic Development Council 
• Agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, 

in the amount of $250,000.00, for a period from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, for 
costs associated with a water quality monitoring program being conducted for the waters 
of Nantucket Sound, Vineyard Sound, the eastern side of Buzzards Bay and Cape Cod Bay 

• Agreement for a grant from the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD), in the amount of $67,356.00, for a period from July 1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020, for the Continuum of Care Homeless Management Information System 
(HMIS) 

• Memorandum dated May 15, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Quan Tobey 
regarding New Fund Memo for FY20 CoC HMIS Grant in Human Services Dept 

• Cooperative agreement with the Town of Harwich to do and perform all dredge related 
work at Allen Harbor up to a maximum contract amount of $67,500.00 

• Contract with Leo Vigeant Co., Inc, for Drainage and Guardrail Items, for a period from 
April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020, with an option to renew for one (1) additional year 

• Memorandum dated May 20, 2019 to the County Commissioners from the Community 
Septic Management Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 

 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  MAY 22, 2019      
                                  
                                       
                                  
 

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 7 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, May       , 2019.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 
 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190529 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Presentation from Deep Blue LLC regarding a Shark Deterrent Proposal 

  



 

DEEP BLUE LLC. 

MARINE ACOUSTIC DETERRENT SYSTEMS 

M.A.D.S. 

Founder: Willy Planinshek  

Contact info: 15 Lexington Lane Yarmouth Port MA 

Email: fairwaywilly@comcast.net       

Willy Cell: 508‐246‐1476 

              

“GREAT WHITES” CAPE COD`s  

“MOST WANTED” 

TO: Barnstable County Commissioners                                            5/21/2019         

RE: Shark Deterrent 

 Deep Blue LLC. requests an audience with the board on “MAY 29th” to present 

Shark Deterrent Proposal. Proposal has been submitted to The Woods Hole Group 

and is being evaluated.  

Please confirm schedule request,  

Regards,  

Willy Planinshek 

 

 

 

 

 



 

DEEP BLUE LLC. 

MARINE ACOUSTIC DETERRENT SYSTEMS 

M.A.D.S. 

Founder: Willy Planinshek  

Contact info: 15 Lexington Lane Yarmouth Port MA 

Email: fairwaywilly@comcast.net       

Willy Cell: 508‐246‐1476 

              

“GREAT WHITES” CAPE COD`s  

“MOST WANTED” 

TO: Woods Hole Group 

RE: Shark Deterrent 

ABSTRACT OVERVIEW 

 M.A.D.S. has debriefed the current crisis facing Cape Cod for the 2019 summer season as 

follows: 

1. Great White interaction with native and summer tourists must be cured to a highly scientific 

consensus of accepted Public Safety standards. 

2. Atlantic Grey seals are a large part of not only the problem but part of the solution. 

3. The MMPA. Guide Lines will be discussed, understood in body and inserted into the fabric of 

the remedy. 

4. Federal permitting and all associated state and local agencies referred in the MMPA. will be 

approved. 

5. M.A.D.S. will not advance failed Shark Hazard Mitigation Programs as seen recently in 

Hawaii, Brazil, Cape Town and Australia by way of Baiting ‐ Drum Lines, Hooking, Netting, Tag 

and Relocate, Obstruct, Poison and Culling. These ineffective mechanical measures and 



practices have ironically only placed numbers of staff in harm`s way, as well as local and state 

budgets.  

6. M.A.D.S. offers a double platform devise submerged, attached to a seasonal buoy placed at 

all town approved swimming areas. Platform will detour: natural travel patterns / interest 

trigger (hearing and nose) / quell predator reflexes & beach proximity.  

7. M.A.D.S. is a full preventative interaction deterrent not to be confused with currently 

discussed “AFTER THE FACT” resource reaction deployment.         

  

PROBLEM STATEMENT 

Great Whites have made their presence well known in the past 2 years here on the Cape Cod 

and Nationally. Their abundant presence has been chronicled in Arial viewing, fisherman 

sightings and sadly interaction with swimmers and surfers. 

 The Great White Shark population has been documented as growing in recent years and 

predicted to increase annually due to the recent migration serge of the Atlantic Grey Seal to our 

shores. 

 The seal migration is prompting the Great White human interaction due to the seals close 

swimming proximity to the Cape`s outer beaches. This seal survival and community behavior of 

patrolling our beach front, often within 50ft, has also drawn the Great Whites closer due to 

both animals’ predatory demands. These occurrences have far reaching consequences on 

multiple human, economic and marine levels.  

The loss of life past & projected in itself is a regional & family hardship, which demands all 

available agencies to combine Marine Theories, Scientific Principles, Techniques and 

Technologies to a solution of equals for swimmers, surfers, seals, sharks and beach 

communities to co‐exist. 

 Wherein, there is no expectation of a reduction of seal or Great White populations, a 

commanding sense of urgency to develop and implement a “Deterrent Solution” is at the fore 

front of all conscience minds here on Cape Cod.    

 

AVAILABLE DATA  

  M.A.D.S. is mindful of the audio frequency data proven and in use, developed at The U.S.C. 

Santa Cruz, Earth Science Laboratory siting the use of “PINGER Technology as it relates to their 

overpopulation of Harbor Porpoise, Dolphin and Beaked Whales. PINGERS have been proven 

successful and are presently attached to netting to repel the capturing of these named species. 



The PINGERS emit a specific frequency which is an irritation to these specific species and 

obviously approved by the MMPA.  

 The Atlantic Grey Seal has not yet been studied as to our intended use. There are studies 

indifferent to our system which is helpful in excluding data and narrowing our objective. Our 

general operational theory is control the travel pattern of seals by way of a directed audio 

sound wave to create a protective dome extending out from approved municipal swimming 

areas. An anchored double Platform buoy will support both seal and shark proven frequency 

deterrents forming an Acoustic Axis Cone. The cone will push the seals and sharks into deeper 

waters and eliminate the Great White predator purpose and interaction with swimmers and 

water enthusiasts.  

 The second level of the Platform will be an Orca Vocalization chamber to alert the Great 

Whites that their only and intensely feared predator is nearby. It has been witnessed and 

recorded, when there have been Orca`s present there has been up to a 2 month vacancy of 

Great White sightings.  

 

SOLUTION 

Deep Blue`s M.A.D.S. presents the only deterrent theory known at this time to prevent, not 

respond to a shark event. 

 All publicized deterrents are based on recognizing the “threat” and alert system activation 

measures: Cellular upgraded transmission network to signal First Responders and Beach 

Support Staff of a shark interaction, call boxes, more life guard towers, public signage and 

education. 

 Deep Blue proposes a deterrent which by the use of an anchored buoy with an adjustable duel 

frequency platform that actually establishes a protective dome, shielding public swimming 

areas. 

 Basis of theory, both seals and sharks inner ear chambers and external Lateral Line body 

Sensors that can be challenged by sound waves tuned to promote uncomfortable physical and 

balance mobility sensations.  

 MMPA. SEAL BEHAVIOR Section sites “Jefferson & Curry 1996 ((MMO1131) brings proof that 

ADD`s either caused pain (DISCOMFORT) or distracting enough to create an aversion and causes 

the animal to flee”. 

MMPA. Introduction: Section 2 FINDINGS & DECLARATION OF POLICY – Paragraph (1) Certain 

species are or maybe in danger of extinction or depletion as a result of man`s activities (2) 

Policy of Resource Management has been successful in achieving their goal to obtain optimum 

sustainable population. 



Section (3) DEFINITIONS: (4) Regulated “HUMANE TAKING” defines the “TAKING” practice, we 

are proposing. It promotes the least amount of pain and suffering practicable to both animals 

involved.  

 DEFINITION of “TAKE” (13) means to Harass, Hunt, Capture or Kill. (18) HARASSMENT defined 

as to “INJURE”, “DISTRUBE” in the wild or “DISRUPTION” of behavioral patterns. 

 “THE INCIDENTAL TAKING by HARASSMENT” Section (5) – Paragraph A ‐ sub paragraph (i) 

paragraph (D) – sub paragraph (iii) – PERMITTING for SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH Section 104 

PERMITS – paragraph (3) – sub paragraph (A) & (C), paragraph 10 – sub paragraph (D), 

APPLICATION PROCEEDUNGS, NOTICE HEARING REVIEW (D) 

  Buoy`s anchored off posted swimming areas, will be placed in early spring and retrieved in 

mid‐October. Their power source will be a long lasting approved battery and bi‐monthly 

exchanged with a newly charged battery. The buoys` output will be monitored by measuring 

sound frequency output in that quadrant, reducing any interruption or weakness of dome 

protection. 

 M.A.D.S. will employ the use of Directional Transducers to establish a cone effect forming an 

“Acoustic Axis”. The control, concentration and focusing of this beam is known as” The 

Directivity Factor”. NOTE:  it will be imperative for all communities to adapt this technology, the 

breaking of the domed travel pattern and the deeper water habitat, could reasonably 

concentrate overwhelming numbers of seals and sharks in non‐protected swimming areas. 

 The commitment to a directional sound wave we have proposed, will be flexible in frequency 

strength as well as direction not only for town swimming enthusiasts but also recognizes the 

safety and possible hardships frequency technology, may have on all natural marine life 

habitats of integrated areas. 

 SOLUTION MISSION: to disperse an intermittent Ultra Sound Frequency Pulse targeted to Grey 

Seal and eventually Great White inner ear chamber creating an irritable sensory reaction as well 

as effecting their mobility and balance. This development will most assuredly compel the 

animal into more comfortable, normal circumstances and friendlier environments.  

SUMMARY 

 Deep Blue LLC. was created for the sole purpose of the proposal you see today, there are no 

other objectives or projects. I have spent my life by choice here on the Cape. Its ocean play 

grounds have served my family and friends well and it is that loyalty I now have devoted myself 

to this noble endeavor. No cost of time spent nor regrets of being passed over, for all 

information directed to this effort will be used in the light, of its successful conclusion. I am 

proud for this moment, to reimburse The Cape for all the past, present and future generational 

gifts it still has to offer.     



 It is my understanding and commitment to involve and integrate all MMPA regulations in our 

M.A.D.S. and will welcome their and local township officials concerns, suggestions and 

comments as well.  

 I believe M.A.D.S. will be the proven key to the Co‐Existence of 2 worlds by the power of 

Sculptured Technology.     

 

REGARDS,  

WILLY PLANINSHEK 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM 

 Frequency`s directed at seals should vary in strength giving it a reality response 

called “Startle Response” This will be intermittent and produce these desired 

responses: Changing in surface breathing, diving patterns, changes in group 

composition, changes in vocalizations and ultimately swimming away from 

frequency detonator dome. 

 M.A.D.S. devise should be targeted towards the seal`s inner ear sensory receptor 

rather than the Great Whites, which there is no credible research available. 

Seals have been studied to respond to higher frequency’s used by their predators. 

The chase for Great White frequency disruptors is arduous at best, I believe our 

solutions are the combinations: seal reaction to “Startle Response” and emit 

Great White & Orca vocalizations (AHD`s Morton 7 Symonds 2002) to move 

(Traffic) the seals into deeper waters.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20190529 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

Authorizing the approval of a reimbursement request from Jack Yunits, County 

Administrator, for the period of April 23, 2019 through May 21, 2019 

  



H 
z 
w 

w 

a 

w 
a 
a 

~~ 
wa 
wo o w
A 
w 
F 
U 
W 
a 
W 

w 

CL 

Lzl 

Ja
ck

 Y
un

its
 

E
M

PL
O

Y
E

E
 N

A
M

E 

00 
N I_~

Iu 1
_~

 1C
I]•

l~
_I

l~
hi

il Z
/1

3
K

II
7

 ~~
i 

~. 
0 

~~ F 

b ~ 
Q ~ 

>, ~ 

~ a 

U o FO
R

 T
H

E
 M

O
N

TH
S 

O
F 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

F 
Z 

Q 

I_T
KK

1Ii
P►

II I
i►

IIl
uT

7 X
1;7

 

d~ 
N 

N 

N 

M 
d' 
N 

00
1 

I (x
12

 - 
52

82
 

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
O

rd
er

ed
 P

ai
d:

 

S
ig

na
tu

re
 o

f A
pp

ro
vi

ng
 O

ffi
ci

al
 

Fo
em

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

8 



T
O
T
A
L
 

004'SL 

0 v, 
~ 

o 
0 v, 
r 51

.0
40

 

c 
0 0 
o 

o 
0 0 
0 

0 
0 0 
0 

0 
0 0 
0 

0 
0 0 
o 

0 
0 0 
c 

o 
0 0 
o 

c 
0 0 
0 

o 
0 0 
0 

0 
0 0 
o 

0 
0 0 
c 

24
3.

24
0 

$4
3.

06
/d

ay
 m

ax
 f

or
 in

-s
ta

te
 

M
EA

LS
 

~ 
c ,~ 

N 

c 
o 

L
u
n
c
h
 

13
.3

4 

O 
C 

O 

Br
ea

kf
as

t 
7.

89
 

O 
O 

C 

h 
d 

L 
3 
'O 

~ 
~u 

w 0 
w 

J 

O 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
&

 P
ar

ki
ng

 

-t 
( I 

~ 
N

~ ~.. 

C 

u 

~. 

w 
L 

~ a 
e 
~~ 
~ 

.~ 

O
D

O
M

E
T

E
R

 

C~ 52
,2

41
 

5
3
,
0
3
0
 

O 

~ 

vM i 

M 

ono 

vMi 

Be
gi

n 

'• -- 
N 
V1 

O rn
N 
Vl 

~ v 
M 
V1 

~O ~ 
M 
Vl 

♦~. 

. O 

-p 
y 
L 
L 
3 
V 
C 

~y 
rA 
C 
d 
a 
x 

0.
58

 p
er

 m
ile

 
A

U
TO

 H
IR

E 

A
m

ou
nt

 
75

.4
00

 OOb'SL 
C 
O 
7 

1~ 
,— 

0 
~ 
O 

'- 
vi 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

21
9.

24
0 

ti
N 

O 
~ 

O 
M, -~ 

O 
M 

oo 
00 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OQ 
r 
M 

a 

H 
W 
F 
d 

z 

To
 a

nd
 R

et
ur

n 
Bo

sto
n 

Bo
sto

n 
Po

 
on

es
se

t 
La

ke
vi

lle
 

+. 

x 
~ 

~ C
ou

n 
Co

m
 l

ex
 

C
o
u
n
 
C
o
m
 
le

x 

C
ou

n 
Co

m
 l

ex
 

a 

4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9
 

5/
6/

20
19

 
5/

9/
20

19
 

5/
21

 /2
01

9 

T
O
T
A
L
 

... 
c 0 
~ 

c 0 
o 

o 0 
0 

0 0 
0 

o 0 
0 

p ~ 
~ 
c 

20
18

 G
SA

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 

M
EA

L 
&

IN
C

ID
E

N
T

A
L

 

~ 
= 
c 

o 
o 
o 

L
u
n
c
h
 O 

O 

O 

B
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t
 C 

C 

C 

N 

''

'O 

~ .` 

yam.. 
O 

w 
O 
d 
u 
G 

E 
L 
W 
a~i a 

J 

O_

p 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
&

 P
ar

ki
ng

 

O

O 
O 

i~1
 i ~

c. o 

(s
) i

nc
ur

re
d 

in
 tr

av
el

in
g 

it 

1
1

 
0

' 

E
n
d
 

Be
gi

n 

P
r
e
 A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 

1
 A

m
ou

nt
 O 

O 
O 

O 
O 
O 

O 
O 
0 

O 
O 
0 

O 
O 
O 

C 
C 
C 

O 
p 
O 
C 

N 

O O O O O C O 

a 
w 

To
 a

nd
 R

et
ur

n 

F 
d 
F 

w 
O 

0 



E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 /
E
L
E
C
T
E
D
 O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
 R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 F
O
R
M
 

P
a
g
e
 3
 o
f~

3 

'
 
/
 

'
 
1
 

1
/
'
 
/
1
 

1 
~ 
'
 

1
,
 

~ 
~ 
.
.
1 

0
4
/
2
3
/
1
9
 

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 r
e 
R
o
u
t
e
 6
 R
e
s
t
 A
r
e
a
,
 S
ta

te
 H
o
u
s
e
 

0
5
/
0
6
/
1
9
 

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 r
e 
Sh
er
if
fs
 P
e
n
s
i
o
n
 L
ia

bi
li

ty
, 
St
at
e 
H
o
u
s
e
 

0
5
/
0
9
/
1
9
 

T
o
w
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r
'
s
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

0
5
/
2
1
/
1
9
 

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 w
i
t
h
 D
E
P
 r
c 
th
e 
B
a
r
n
s
t
a
b
l
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
 F
ir

e 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 



I 

Pay Station Number: 3 
Entered: 05/06/2019 

11:48 
Exited: 05/06/2019 

14;11 
Ticket Number: 71221 
Transaction Number: 42510 
Rate: A 
Parking Fee: $24.00 
Total Tax: $0.00 

Total Fee: 
Fee Paid: 
Master 
XXXXXXXXXXXX1837 
Approval Number: 

Thank you for your visit 
Please come again! 

$24.00 
$24.00 

753526 



20190529 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the re-appointment of Zenas Crocker to the Cape Cod Water 

Protection Collaborative Governing Board, as the Board of Regional 

Commissioners' representative, for a two-year term to expire June 30, 2020 

  



Appointees to Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative 

Governing Board 

Representing  Appointee 

Barnstable County Zenas Crocker 

Term to Expire 

6/30/2021 

APPROVED BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice Chair 

Ronald Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190529 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8c 
 

Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 



 
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 
 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 

Kendall Ayers Phone: (508) 375-6610 

Program Administrator  Fax: (508) 375-6854 

 www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 27, 2019 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Community Septic Management Loan Program 

SUBJECT: Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

  

 

Please execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments certifying that the betterment assessments upon the 
hereinafter described parcels of real estate in the Notices of Betterment Assessment recorded in Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds or Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as listed below, stating that 
betterments to be assessed pursuant to a betterment agreement for septic improvements, in accordance with 
General Laws, Chapter 111, Section 127B 1/2 have, together with any interest and costs thereon, been paid or 
legally abated.  
 

 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

Mary Pat Flynn, Commissioner Ronald R. Beaty, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 



 
 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 
 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 

Kendall Ayers Phone: (508) 375-6610 

Program Administrator  Fax: (508) 375-6854 

 www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

 

 

 
 



N
o
ti
ce
 o
f

B
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t

A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

D
o
cu
m
e
n
t 
N
o
.

D
e
e
d
 R
e
fe
re
n
ce

D
o
cu
m
e
n
t 
N
o
.

D
e
e
d
 R
e
fe
re
n
ce

C
e
rt
if
ic
at
e
 o
f 
Ti
tl
e
 N
o
.

N
o
ti
ce
 o
f

B
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 

A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

B
o
o
k

N
o
ti
ce
 o
f

B
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 

A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

P
ag
e

D
e
e
d

R
e
fe
re
n
ce

B
o
o
k

D
e
e
d

R
e
fe
re
n
ce

P
ag
e

O
w
n
e
r(
s)
 N
am

e
d
 in

 B
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 
A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

Lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y

X
X

X
2
9
1
8
6

2
5
7

4
4
2
1

2
1
5

El
iz
ab

et
h
 R
ei
lly

Ei
le
en

 H
an

n
o
n

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 2
1
0
, P

ar
ce
l 1
8
9

6
5
 R
ic
h
ar
d
so
n
 R
o
ad

C
en

te
rv
ill
e 
(B
ar
n
st
ab

le
)

X
X

X
1
9
3
2
8

1
5
4

1
3
9
7
1

2
4
4

D
o
m
in
go

 G
o
n
za
le
s,
 J
r.

R
o
b
yn

 G
o
n
za
le
z

a/
k/
a 
R
o
b
yn

 A
. M

en
en

d
ez

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 1
3
6
, P

ar
ce
l 6
8

1
 U
n
cl
e 
Ji
m
m
y'
s 
La
n
e

Ya
rm

o
u
th
 P
o
rt
 (
Ya
rm

o
u
th
)

1
1
5
6
7
4
0

6
6
9
8
7
7

P
la
n
 3
2
2
2
5
‐B

Sh
 2

1
4
1
2
0
0

X
X

X
X

K
im

b
er
le
e 
N
. R

an
ge

a/
k/
a 
K
im

b
er
le
e 
N
. R

o
b
in
so
n

A
ss
es
so
rs
 M

ap
 1
4
6
,

P
ar
ce
l 5
8

9
9
 R
eb

ec
ca
 L
an

e

O
st
er
vi
lle
 (
B
ar
n
st
ab

le
)

C
ER

TI
FI
C
A
TE

S 
FO

R
 D
IS
O
LV

IN
G
 S
EP

TI
C
 B
ET

TE
R
M
EN

TS
 F
O
R
 0
5
/2
9
/1
9

B
ar
n
st
ab

le
 R
e
gi
st
ry
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f 
th
e
 L
an

d
 C
o
u
rt

B
ar
n
st
ab

le
 C
o
u
n
ty
 R
e
gi
st
ry
 O
f 
D
e
e
d
s


	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Agenda_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190522_Regular
	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Item 6a_Presentation_BC_Deep Blue LLC_Shark Deterrent_20190529
	Request for audience Commisioneers
	Woods Hole Proposal Final (1)

	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Item 8a_Reimbursement Approval_ADMIN_Yunits_20190423-0521
	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Item 8b_Appointment_CCWPC_Crocker_20190529
	20190529_Board Packet_BRC_20190529_Regular
	20190529_Item 8c_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_20190529
	20190529_Item 8c_Certificates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments_20190529_1

